Price Waterhouse

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ report
To the Members of Samallkkol Power Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

1, We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Samalkot Power Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprchensive Income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes
10 Lhe linancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

2. In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given 1o us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) In the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with lhe accounting prineiples gencrally accepted in India, of Lhe
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and total comprehensive loss
(comprising of loss and other comprehengive income), changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under seetion 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statemnents scetion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requiremenls that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
{ulfilled our other cthical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Tithics. We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sulficient
and appropriate to providc a basis for our opinion.

Malerial Uncertainty Related to Going Conecern

4. We draw attention to notes 4 and 5 to the financial statcments with respect to the

[ellowing matters:

(1} Sctting up of plant in Bangladesh by Reliance Bangladesh ING and Power
Limited (RBLPL), a fellow subsidiary, for one module of 745 mega watt, by
transfer of assets from the Company is dependent upon RBLPI.’s ability to
execule the requisite documents /contracts under the stipulated timeline to he
able to generate cash flows;
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(i) Finalisation of customers/allernatives in relation to assets being carried in
Capital Work in Progress aggregaling Rs. 160,000 lakhs for their
disposal; and

(iil) Notice daled April 02, 2019 by Fxport-Tmport Bank of the Uniles States (US Exim)
addressed to the Company and Reliance Power Limited, its sponsor guarantor,
demanding repayment of lhe outstanding loan and ongoing discussions of the
management with respect to restructuring of the aforesaid loan.

Pending conclusion ol the matters described in (i) and (i) above, the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on the restructuring and
deferment of demand for immediale repayment of the loan (rom US Exim as
deseribed in (fii) above and on financial assistance from Reliance Power Limited,
its ultimate parent to meel its obligations. These events and conditions as described
above indicate that 4 material uncerlainty exists that may cast a significant doubt on
the Company’s abilily to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in
regpect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matler

5. Wedraw attention to Notc 4 with regard to cartying value of capital work in progycss
amounting to Rs.160,000 lakhs, for which management is in the process of
evalualing various alternatives including sctting up the plant in Bangladesh or sciling
to any third party and for which the Company has rceognized a further impairment
provision of Rs. 27,640 lakhs during the year in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard 36 Impairment of Assets’ basced on an independent valuation report. The
dctermination of the fair valuc in the aforesaid valuation report involved significant
judgements including time that may be involved Lo identify customers,
negoliations, discount, ete. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Other Information

6. The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. The other
imformation comprises the information included in the Divector’s report, but dees not include
the financial statements and our auditos’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclhide that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that facl.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibililies of management and thosc charged with governance for the
finaneial stalements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in gection
134(5) ot the Act with respeet to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally aceepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also ineludes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assels of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implemenlation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring the aceuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presenlalion of the financial slalements that give a true and fair view and are frec
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, malters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistie alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsihililies for the audit of the financial statements

9.

10,

Our objectives ure to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether duc to Traud or
error, und to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstalement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exereise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidenee that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
malerial misstatcment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentalions, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10
design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under Scetion
143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequatc internal (inancial controls with reference to financial
slatements in place and the opcrating effeclivencss of such conlrols.

» Lvaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosurcs made by
management,

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Tf we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in Lhe financial statements or, if such disclosures i
are inadequate, to modily our opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audit ,
evidence obtained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, fulure events :
or conditions may causc the Company to cease to conlinue as a going concern,

» Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statemenls, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

1. We communieate with those charged with governance vegarding, among other
mallters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

12. We also provide thosc charged wilh governance with a statement that we have
complicd with relevant elhical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

13. As requircd by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™, issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-scetion (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Anncexure B a slatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the cxtent applicable.

14. As required by Scction 143(3) of the Aet, we report that:

(1) ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

() In our opinion, proper boaks of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination.of those begks..




Price Waterhouse

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDRITORS REPORT

Tothe Members of Samalkot Power Limited
Report onthe audit o the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019

Pageso0f5

{(c) The Balancc Sheet, the Statement of Profit and oss (including other
comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equily and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report ave in agreement with the books of
account.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 1373 of the Act.

{2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on reecord by the Board of Directors, none of the dircetors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Seclion 164 (2) of the Acl,

(f} The matter deseribed above in paragraph 4 and 5, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

{g) With respect lo the adeguacy of the internal finaneial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operaling effeetiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Anncxure A”.

(h} With respecl to the other matlers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending liligations on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 7 Lo the
finaneial statcments;

i. ‘The Company has long-term contracts but no derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2019 for which there were no material foreseeable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Lducation and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
March 21, 2019:

. The reporting on disclosuves relating to Specified Bank Notes is not
applicable to the Company for the ycar ended Marvch 31, 2019.

For Price Waterhouse
Iiirm Registration Number: 3011121
CharteredyAccountants

Piyus{:—:*ﬂiﬁm]’lgm

Partner

Membership Number: 122351
Place: Mumbai

Date; June 7, 2019
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference Lo financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference Lo financial stalements of
Samalkot Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
linancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the cssential components of internal control staled in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India (ICAD, These responsibilities inelude the
design, implementation and maintcnance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating etfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adhercnee to Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
deteclion of {rauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under Lhe Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3,

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10} of the Acl to the extenl applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an andit of internal linancial contrals and both issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal finaneial controls with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respeets.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements included oblaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of inlernal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference 1o financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Finanecial Controls with reference Lo financial statements

0. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rveliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
gencrally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal finaneial controls with
reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records thal, in rcasonable detail, aceurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the asscts of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that iransactions arc recorded as neeessary Lo permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipts
and expendiltures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely delection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a matcerial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statcments

7. Because of the inherent limitalions of interna) financial controls with reference to financial
statcments, inclnding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misslatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal {inancial controls with reference to financial
statements to fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
controls with reference lo financial statements may hecome inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
detceriorate.

Basis for Qualificd Opinion

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, a
material weakness has been identified as al March 31, 2019 with respect to Company’s
internal financial controls over assessment of amount to be recorded as impairment
provision which conld potentially result in the Company not recognizing possible
impairment losses

9. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over [inancial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibilily that a material
migstatement of Lthe company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or detected on 4 timely basis

Qualified Opinion

10, In our opinion, excepl for the clfects of the material weakness described in Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above, above on the achievement of the objectives of the
control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial conlrols over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating cffectively as of March 31, 2019, bused on the internal control over
inancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essenlial
components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial
Controls Over Financial Reporling issued by the ICAL
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11. We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019, and the material weakness does not
affect our opinion on the finanefal statements of the Company

Tor Price Waterhouse
Iirm Registration Nuwber: s01112K
Chartered Accountants

Piyush Jalandhara
Place: Mumbai Partner

DBate: June 7, 201 Membership Number: 120351
a5
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i.  (a) The Company is maintaining proper reeords showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verificd by the Management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.
In our opinion, the frequency of verificalion is rcasonable,

(¢} The title deeds of immovable propertics, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on fixed asscts to the
financial statements, arc held in the name of the Company, except for frechold land
located at Industrial Park, Peddapuram, East Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh
admeasuring 49.75 acres having gross/net block of Rg.2,209 lakhs as at March 31,
2019,

ii. The Company does not hold any inventory. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ii) of
the said Order arc not applicable to the Company.

iif. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other partics covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Acl. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii) (a), (i1i) (b) and
(iii) (¢} of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

Iv. "The Company has nol granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any
guarantces or security to the parties covered under Seclion 185 and 186, Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

V. The Company has not accepled any deposits from the public within the meaning of :
Seclions 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Acl and the Rules framed there under to the extent
notified, :

vi, The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records

under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

vil. (a) According to the information and cxplanations given to us and the records of the
Company cxamined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
deposiling undisputed statutory dues in respect of tax deducted al source, goods und
service 1ax, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases, and is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, ineluding provident fund, income tax, and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authoritics.

(b} According to the information and cxplanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the particulars of ducs of income tax, as at March 31, 2019
which have nol been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nalwre of ducs Amount Period to which Forum where the

statute | (Rs) the amount relates | dispute is pending

Income Tax income tax dues | 32,914,540 | 2015-16 Commissicner of

Acl, 1661 Income Tax,
L ] Mumbai
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viil.

1%,

X1

xii,

Wi,

XV,

XV,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, except for borrowings from hanks {refer table below)
aggregating Rs. 44,223 lakhs, as described below, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government as
at the balance sheet date. Refer note 5 of the financial statements for the updates
subsequent to the year end.

Name of the Bank | Nature of dues Period of default Amount of
default
o _ {Rs. In lakhs)
US Exim Bank Principal and From Gelober 1, 2018 | 44,225 '
inlerest repayment —]

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public
offcr {including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the
provigions of Clanse 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in Tndia, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of materiat fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management.

The Company has not paid managerial remuneration during the current year and
therefore, the provisions clause (ix) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company,

The Company has entered into transactions with rclated parties in compliance wilh the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Tndian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures speeified under Seclion
133 of the Act.

'The Company has not made any prefercntial allolment or private ptacement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures doring the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company,

The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Qrder
arc not applicable to the Company,
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xvi, The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi} of the Order are not
applicable to lhe Company. .

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 301121
Chartered Accountants

Piyush't]blandhara
Partner
Membership Number: 122351

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 7, 2019




Samalkot Power Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Financial assets

lnvestments

Loans

Other financial assets
MNon-current tax assets

Current assets
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivaienis

Other financial assets
Cther current assets

Asset classified as held for sale
Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Edquity share capital

Instruments entirely equity in nature

Othar equity

Liahilities
Non-current liahilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Provisions

Current Habilities
Financial liabilities
Trade Payablas

(i) Total outstanding due of micro and small enterprises
(i) Total outstanding due of other than (i} above

Borrowings

Cther financial liabilities
Other current lahilities
Provisions
Current tax liabilities (net)

Total equity and liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

Rupees in lakhs

Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
31 4,701 4706
3.2 160,000 160,568
3.3 (a) 93 893
3.3(b) 248 243
3.3 (c) 83 23
3.4 278 279
3.5{a} 3] 57
3.5 {h) - 55
3.5(c) - 13
3.6 15 28
37 234,309 231,600
399,733 397,669
3.8 2,561 2,561
3.9 1,501 1,501
3o {166,553) (131,108)
31 - 140,701
312 894 115
3.13(a) 305,707 45 688
3.13(h) 256,103 337,864
3.14 16 47
3.5 36 38
3.16 268 267
399,733 397,669
2
310 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For Price Waterhouse
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Chartered Accountants

PiyusWaFandhara
FPartner
Membership No. 122351

Place; Mumbai
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sameer Kumar Gupta
Director
DIN 03486281

Shrikant D Kulkarni
Director
DIN 05136389

Amit Kumar Rathi
Chief Financial Officer

Dipali Shinde
Company Secretary and Manhager
Membership No, A27527

Piace: Mumbai
Nata-




Samalkot Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
Mairch 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Note
Particulars ' No.
Other Income 347
Total Income
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 3.18
Depreciation 31
Finance costs 3.1%
Other expenszes 3.20
Total Expenses
Loss hefore provision for exceptional items and tax
Exceptional ltems - Impairment of agsets 4
Loss before tax: '
Income tax expense
Current tax ) 10
Income tax for earlier years 10
- Loss for the year {A)
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plan 9
Total Other Comprehensive Loss for the year {B)
Total Comprehensive Loss for the year (A+B)
Loss per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic 16
Dituted 16
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements 3to 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

16 587
16 587
524 598
5 410
5,790 7,008
1512 2,789
7,831 10,801
(7,815) (10,214)
27,6840 _
(35,455) (10,214)
1 9
2 -
{35,458) (10,223)
13 (17)
13 17)
(35,445) (10,240)
(138.41) (39.99)
(138.41) (39.99)
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PiyGsh Jhlandhara
Partner
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Place: Mumbai_
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sameer Kumar Gupta
Director
DIN 034862381

Shrikant D Kulkarni

Director
DIN 051368389

Amit Kumar Rathi
Chief Financial Officer

Dipali Shinde
Company Secretary and Mahager
Membership No. AZ7527

Place: Mumbai
Date: -




Samalkot Power Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

(A) Cash flow from/ (used in) Operating activities

Lass before tax
Adjusted for:
Depreciation
Interest expenses and other finance charges
interest income
Balance written hack
Loss on impairment of CWIFP
Profit on sale of scrap
Loss on sale / discarding of assets
Receivables written-off

Operating Loss before waorking capital changes

Adjustment for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current financial liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities
Decrease/ (Increass) in other non-current financial assets
Decrease / (Increase) in current loans
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets
Increase/ (Decraase) in provisions

Taxes paid

Net cash used in Operating activities

(B} Cash flow from/ {(used in) Investing activities

(C}

Purchase of property, plant and squipment
({Increase} ! decrease in other bank balances
Interest received

Proceeds from sale of assets

Net cash from (used in)/investing activities

Cash flow from/ (used in) Financing activities (Refer note 6),
Inter corporate deposit received

Inter corporate deposit repaid

Repayment of long term borrowings

Interest and finance charges paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the heginning of the year
Bank balances - current account

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period
Bank balances - current account

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

(35,455) (10,214)
5 410
5,790 7,006
(5 (31}
{11) -
27,640 :
- (16}
- 476
13 .
(2,023) (2,369)
934 678
(25) 22
(65) 57
- 7
12 43
(10) 43
(N {49)
(1,478) (1,628)
- (459)
59 (56)
5 31
- 813
54 329°
23,824 42,046
(300) (822)
(18,344) (33,204)
(4,117) (6,819)
1,063 1,201
(51) (98)
57 155
8 57
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Samalkot Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2019

A. Share Capital
{i} Eguity Share Capital

Rupees in lakhs

. . Note Equity Share

Particulars No. Capital

Balance as at April 01, 2017 3.8 2,561

Changes in equity share capital -

Balance as at March 31, 2018 2,561

Changes in equity share capital -

Balange as at March 31, 201% 2,561

{if} Instrilments gntirely equity in natura

Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative

Preference Shares {CCRPS) Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note {Preference Share

No. Capital

Balance as at April 01, 2017 30 1,501

Changes in CCRPS _ .

Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,501

Changes in CCRPS -

Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,501

BE. Other Equity
Rupeos in lakhs
Note Reserves and Surplus
Particulars No. Securitles Retained Farning Total
Pramium '

Balance as at April 04, 2017 131,831 (252,499) {120,868}
Loss for the year - {10,223) {10,223)
Other comprehensive loss for the year 3.10 - (17} (17}

Total comprehensive loss for the yoar - {10,240) {10,240}

Balance as at March 31, 2018 131,631 (262,739) {131,108),
Loss for the year - {35,458) {35,458)
Other comprehensive loss for the year 3.10 - 13 13

Total comprehensive loss for the year - {35,445) {35,445}

Balance as at March 31, 2019 131,631 {298,184) (166,553)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statoments.

i
i
1
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Samalkof Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019

1)

2).

General information

Samalkot Power Limited (“the Company”) Is a subsidiary of Reliance CleanGen Limited which in turn is a whaolly
owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The Company had planed to set up a 2,262 (3x754) mega watt (Mw)
gas based combined cycle power plant at Industrial Development Area, Peddapuram, East Godavari District, Andhra
FPradesh. (Refer note 4 for project status)

The Company is a public limited company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Cormpanies Act. The registered office of the Company Is located at H Block, 1%'Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge
City, Navi Mumbai - 400710.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on June 07, 2019,
Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimate and judgments:
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.,

{a) Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are in compliance, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act and rules
made thereunder.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

»  Cerlain financial assets and financial Kabilities at fair value;
»  Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value;

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except certain financiat assets
and financial liabilities which are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market parficipants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriale in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are avallable to measure fair vatue, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the iowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

¢ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

+ Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observahie

» Level 3 — Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is uncbservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified an a *current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents,
are assets that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normai operating cycle of the Company
or in the 12 months following the balance shest date; current liabilities are liabilities that ara expected to be settled
during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the financial year.
The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and,liabilitias,




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Centinued)

(b}

(c)

Recent accounting pronouncements
Change due to transition to Ind AS - 115"Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules, 2018 on 28th March 2018 which include Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115 in respect of ‘Revenue

from Contracts with Customers’ which has replaced inter alia, the existing Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue’ and is mandatory
for reporting periods beginning on or after 1st April 2018,

As the Company does not have revenue from contract with the customers, there is no impact of Ind AS 115
notified under said amendead rules.

New standards or interpretations issued but not yet effective

The Company will apply the following standard for the first time for its annual reporting period commencing 1st
April, 2019:

On 30th March, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified certain other amendments to Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS), as below, as part of the Companies (indian Accounting Standards)} Second
Amendment Rules, 2019. These other amendments come into force on 1st April 2019.

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes”, Appendix C - Uncertainty over income tax treatments

The appendix explains how to determine the probability of the relevant tax autharity accepting each tax
treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which
has to be conmdered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when
determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax cradits and tax rates.

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes”

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss,
other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognized those past transactions
or events.

Ind AS — 19 “Employee benefits”, Plan amendment, curtailment or settlement
The amendments require an entity;

* to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the
period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and

«  torecognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on setflement, any reduction
in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognized because of the impact of the asset
ceiling.

Ind AS - 23 "Borrowing costs”

The amendments clarify that if & specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related qualifying asset is ready
for its intended use or sale, it becomes part of general borrowings,

The effective date for adoption of amendments as per Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Sscond
Amendment Rules, 2019 is annual periods beginning on or after 1st April 2019. The Company will adopt the
standard on 1st April, 2019 and is in the process of evaluating the impact on account of abave armendmeant an its
financial statements and will accordingly consider the same from period beginning st Aprii, 2019,

Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost, All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost which includes capitalised borrowing cost, less depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in
the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the repomng period in
which they are incurred,




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continued)

{d)

()

{f)

An item of praperty, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, related
incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Construction stores have been valued at weighted average cost.
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method {SLIVi) based on useful life

of the assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule !l to the Companies Act, 2013. The useful lives considered for
the purpose of depreciation are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment | Life (in years)
Residential building o 60
| Office equipment 5
Plant and eguipment 15
Furniture and fixtures . 10
_Computers 3

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
corimercial and technological obsclescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
deplstion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
direcily attributable to bringing the asset {o its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under "intangible assets under development”.

Amortisation method and estimated useful life

Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amoartization methad are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from deracognition of an infangibie asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecocgnised.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.
Impairment of nen-financial assets

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An Impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in uss. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the towest levels for which there are separately identifiabie cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
affective interest method, less provision for impairment,




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

() Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instruments of another entity.

Ihvestments and other financial assets
i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assels in the following measurement categories:
+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss}, and
s those measured at amorlised cost.

The classificalion depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
coniractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or foss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries, the Company has elected at
the time of initial recognition to aceount for such equity investments at cost.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are threa measurement categoties into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that
is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the assét is derecognised
or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method

Fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVYOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Mavements
in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ {fosses). Intersst income from these financial assets is
included in other incoime using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL, A gain or loss on
a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.
Equity investments

The Company has elected io measure all equity investments in subsidiaries at cost, Dividends from such

investments are recognised in profit or loss ag pibgrincome when the Company’s right to receive payments
is established.




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continued)

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss, Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financizal assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking hasis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carriec at amaortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been g
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 108 Financial
Insiruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

+ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assst or
« retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evalustes whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the finandial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transfarred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised, Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to he recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recagnised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable

that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably. '

{h) Offsetting Financial instruments

(i)

()

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultansousty. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Financial liabilities

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Comipary are glassified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual.affaraémentsand-the. definition of a financial liability
and an equity instrument. o




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continued)

iit.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Initial recegnition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of direcily attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings inclugting bank
overdrafts,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Bomowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction coste) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees pald on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payable: These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods ar services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities.
Trade and payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

Bomrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financiat liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabifities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/{lossas),

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially diffarent
terms, or the terms of an existing liahility are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlernent of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period, Where there is a breach of g
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the
effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the
Lability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a conseguence of the breach.

{k} Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction er production of
a qualifying asset are capilalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assels are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sals,

thvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Borrowing costs, inclired during an extended period of suspension of activities necessary to prepare an asset for
its intended use or sale, are not capitalized.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

(1)

Provisiens, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it iz probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably sstimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obfigation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the preset
value is & pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The inciease in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocourrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability,

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of ecopomic benefits is probable,

(m) Foreign currency transiation

{n}

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency and all amounts are
rounded to the nearast fakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Transactions and balances

() Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. '

{i} All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
lL.oss.

iy In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to continue the
policy adopted in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange differences arising from transiation of long-
term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein foreign exchange
differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be
depreciated over the balance life of asset.

(ivy Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

Employee benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary banefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employses’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
cbligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earpesti®8maand sick leave are not eXpected,ts?b%ﬁEéﬁg@“aﬁ thin 12 months after the

’D.
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{o)

yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
in profit or loss,

The ubligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right ta defer settlement for at feast twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when
the actual ssttlement is expected to oceur,

Post employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and superannuation fund.

Gratuity obhligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method,

- The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement
of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. Thay are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheef,

- Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment ohligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset o the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of
which is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

Inventories

Inventories of tools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.

Non-current assets held-for-sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probabls. They are measured
at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs o sell,

Non-cutrent assets classified as hefd for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented.separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as

held for sale arp«pTEEg Ttag, separately from other |iabilities indheslsitemshest.




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Continued)

{q)

(r}

{r)

()

The sale is considered highly prababls when the appropriate level of management has committed to a plan to sell
the asset (or disposal group), and an active programme to locate a buyer and camplete the plan have been
initiated. Further, the asset (or disposal group) must be actively marketad for sale at a price that is reasonable in
relation to its current fair value. In addition, the sale should be sxpected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification, except as permitted by paragraph 9, and actions required to
complete the plan should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the
plan will be withdrawn.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. Il establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is
also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business cambination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax
loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related defenred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liahility is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the defarred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforeeable right to offset and intends either to settle on a
het basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income or directly in equity, respectively,

Cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand,
demand depasits with banks, shott-term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- hy the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diftuted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
cenversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the affects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

{t)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the board that makes

strategic decisions.

2.2 Critical accounting estimate and judgements

Preparing the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates and
assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the relaied disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed 1o be reascnable under the circumstances,

The Company make estimates and assumplions coricerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below. Refer Note 4 for critical accounting judgemants.
(a) Impairment of assets

Refer nots 4
{b) Classification of assets as held for sale

Refer note 4

(e} Provision

—

Estimates of the amounts of provisions recognised are based on current legal and constructive

reqmrements technelogy and price levels. Because actual outflows can differ from estimates due to changes
in laws, regulations, public expectations, technology prices and conditions, and can take place many years
in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to take account of such

changes.
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Samalkot Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

3.2 Capital work-in-progress (Refer note 4)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars
A Capital Work-in-Progress as at April 01, 2017 184,174
B - |Additions/Deduction during the year ended March 31, 2018
{i) Cost of Assets sold {1,273}
{ii} Income
Foreign exchange lossf (gain) (net) 1,185
[ Less : Non-current assets classified as assets held for sale (23,518)
D Capital Work-in-Progress as at March 31, 2018 (A+B+C} 160,568
E Additions/Deduction during the year ended March 31, 2019 :
Foreign exchange loss/ {gain) (net) 27072
F Less : Impairment of assets (27,640)
Capital Work-in-Progress as at March 31, 2018 (D+E+F) 160,000

. Notes: Refer to note 11 for information on capital work-in-progress pledged as security by the Company.




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continuad)

Particulars

3.3 (8} Non-eurrent investments (Unguoted}

Investments in government securities at amortised cost

tnvestments in government securities
National savings certificate {deposited with sales tax authoritias)

29 {March 31, 2018 98) equity shares of Reliance Power Holding {FZC) of face valus of
DHS 5,000 sach {Refar nate 12)

Aggregate amount of unguoted investments
@& Amounl is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

3.3 (b} Loans considered good - Unsecuirad

Security deposits

3.3 {¢} Other non-current financiai assets

3.4

Balances held with banks as margin money againat the bank guarantee
Deposits with original maturity of more than twelve months held as margin money with
custarns

Non-current tax assets

Advance income tax and tax deducted at source (Net of pravision for tax) {Refer note 10)

3.5{a) Cash and cash equlvalents

Balancoe with banks:
in current accounts

3.5 {b} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with original maturity of mare than three months bul less than twelve months held
as margin money

Rupees in lakhs

As at
Mareh 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2018

@ @
93 93
83 93
93 93
248 243
248 243
31 23
52 .
83 23
278 278
278 278
8 a7
6 57
- 58

59




Samalkot Power Limited
totes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continuad)

Particuiars

3.5 (¢} Other current financial assets

Chher Receivablas

16 CHher current assets

Prapayments

37 Asset classified as held for sale

Asset held for sale {Refer note 4)

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
13
- 13
15 28
15 28
234,308 231,800

234,309 231,600




Samatkot Powar Limltod
Neotes to the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2048 {Conlinuerd)

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
Partiztdars March 31,2018 March 31,2018
3.8 Equity share capltal
Nuthorized share capital .
28,025,000 (March 31, 2018 © 20,025,000) equity shares of Rz, 10 each 2803 2,803
. EEE] 2,603
Issued, subseribed and-fully paid up capital .
25,608,400 (Maich 31, 2018 ; 25 805,400) equity shares of Ra. 10 each fully pald up 2,581 2,581
2,581 2,561
31.8.1 Regonciliation of numher of agulty sharos
Balance at the beginning of tno yaar 24,809,400 (March 24, 2018 : 25,609,400) shaas ol Re 10 each 2,581 2,561
Add; lzsucd and allotad during Lhe year Mil {March 31, 2018 : Mil} shares of Rs, 10 each S .
Balance at the end of the yesr 25,509,400 (March 31, 2018 . 25,800,400} shares of Rs. 10 each 2,667 2,561

3.8.2 Torms/ rights attachod to equity shares

Tive Company has enly one class of cguity sharas having par value of Rs. 10 per'sharc. Cach holdar al the souity shares is enfiticd 1o cna vole per share. In the avent of liquidatien of the
Lompany, tha holders of oguity sharas will e entitled to receive remaining -assots of the Company, efter districulion of all proforantial amousts,

3.8.3 Details of shares held by sharchalders holding mare than 5% of the aggregate sharos in the Company

"ES 3t March 3%, 2018 As at March 31, 2018

Fercentage of Percentaga of
N, of Shares share holding__ Nex. of Sharas share halding
Equity shares
Relianca Power Limied - Ultimate 1 alkdicsg Campany 6,000,000 e Y 6,000,000 235
Reliance CleantGen Limited - Holdlng Company 18, 0B 400 Tr% 18,602, 400 % !
25,609,400 it T 25,608,400 100% i
3.8.4 Sharas held by Holding Company and Ultimate Holding Gompany 1|
;
Fis at AS at
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018
Equlty sharos
Reliance CleanGen Limited - 13,809,400 (March 31, 2016 ; 19,609,400) equity shaias of B3, 10 sach. 1,951 1,881
{0f the ahove, 19,609,384 ({March 31, 2018 19,808,384 § shaies are held by Rofiance CleanGan Fimited, the Holding Company and 8
Shares ara jolnlly hold by Relianee ClaanGen Limited and its nominee}
Reliance Power Limited - 8,000,0000 (Margh 31, 2014 6,000,000) eguity shares of Rs, 10 euch [=1als] ani

2,581 3,561




Samalkot Power Limited
Motes to the financial statements a5 of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued}

18

3.9,

3.8.2

383

d.9.4

Instruntants entirely squity tn nature

Compulsory convertibie redeemable non-cumulative preference sharos

Authorised share capital
15,025,000 {March 31, 2098 : 15,025,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 cach

|ssuad, subsceribed and fully paid up caplital
15,009,400 iMarch 31, 2048 © 15,009,400 prsferenco sharas of Rs, 10 each fully paid up [Rafar nate 5.9.2]

Recongiliation of number of preforance shares

Balance at the beginning of tha year 15,004,400 (March 31, 2018 @ 15,609,400} shares of Rs.10 sach
Ralange altie ead of \ee year 15,009,400 (March 31, 2010 15,008,400 shares of Rs.10 each
Termsf riﬁhts altachaod to praference shares

Preferznco sharas
F.8% Compulsory convertlble redeemakle non-cumulativa prafarances shares {CORPS)

Rupess in lakhs

A5 at
March 31, 2019

Az at
March 31, 2

1,503 4,503
1,508 1,503
1,501 1,501
1,501 1801
1,801 1,401
1,51 1,507

Fursuant to tha terms of issue, the Company shall have acall optlon on GRS whigh can bo axaralsed by the Company in ong ar moro franches and in part or In full befora the en of agraced
ternara (30 yeais) of the said shares, ln case tha call epfion |5 exeqcisad, CCRPS hall ba redeainad &t an issuve prise (.o faca yalue and premivm}. The holders of CORPS however, shall have
an option to convert CCRPS Inte aguity sheres sl any ime during the tanure of sush shares. At the cnd of tonure and to e extent the Company o tha shareholda has ok exercizod Meir
aptions, CCRPS shall ba compulsarly converlsd inte equity sharos, On cosversion, in eithar casp, oach CCRPS shall be converted into one fully paid equity share ¢f Rs. 10 aach st a4
prafium of Rs, 990 share, If during the tenuro of CCRPE, he Company declares oguity dividend, CCRIS halders shall also ba ontilled to dlvidend an thair shares s tha same rale g5 tha
equity dividend and this dividend will ba aver and akove Lhe coupson rate of 7,5%, Thess pisfersnce shares shall conlinus 1o ke non sumulative,

Details of eharas hald by shareholders holding mere thar 5% of the aggregate shares In tha Company

As at March 31, 2018
Percentage of

As at March 31, 2018

Percenlaga of

T, o ; .
o, of Bhares share holding Mo, of Sharas share helding
Preference shares [rofer nota 3.4.2] .
Rafiance ClaanGen Limited - Holding Company 15,008,400 100% 13,009 4G0 1005
15,009,400 100%, 15,008,400 100%
Shares held by Halding Company
As at Asat

Preference shares [rcfar note 3,9,2)
Relianca Cleantan Limitad - 16,009,400 (March 31, 2018 @ 15,003, 4000 preference shares of Rs,10 aach

__ March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

1,501

1,501




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes ta the financial statements as of and for the vear ended March 34, 2012 (Continued}

Rupees in lakhs

Partleulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

3.10  Other equity
Ealance at the end of the year

3.10.1 Securities premiurm
3.10.2 Retgined aarnings

3.10.1 Sccurities premium
Balance at the baginning of the vear

Balance at the end of the yoar

3.10.2 Retained carnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Loss for the year
Less: Other comprohcnsive incomed{loss) anising out of remaatrement of net defined benefil
obligation .

Balance at the end of the year

211 Non-current horrowings

Secured - measured at amortised cost
Term loan:
Forelgn currency loan from a bank {Refer note 3.13(a) and note 5)

131,631 131,631
(268,184) (262,739)
{166,553) (131,108)
131,631 131,631
131,631 131,631
{262,738) (752,498)
{35,458).. {10,223)
13 (17)
(298,184) {262,739)
(166,553) {131,108}
- 140,701

140,701

3.11.1 Mature of sacurity for term loan

a

et

Term loan from a baik of Rs, 238,999 lakhs {March 31, 2018; Rs, 242 856 lakhs) classified under current borrowings {{3. 13{a)} for tha year

ended March 31, 2019 is secured by first charge on all the immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company and pledge
af 100% of the total issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding Gompany and Ultimate Holding Campany. The carrying

amount of inancial asset and non-financial assets pledged as security are disclosed in note 11.

b} The Ultimate Holding Company, Reliance Power Limited has given financial commltments/ guarantees to the lender of the Company. [Refar

note 12(jiiy,{iv} and 5], .

e} The amortised cost disclosed including for cument maturitios of long term borrowing, is after netting off incidental cost af borrowings

aggregating of Rs. 3,505 lakhs (March 31, 2018, R, 5,073 lakhs).

3.11.2 Terms of repayment and interest

In aceordance with terms of financing agrecmant, the team laan from US Exim was originally repayable in 23 semi-annual instalments
'commenc]ng from October 25, 2014 at a fixed interest of 2.65% per annum. Dased on subscquent amendmeant to financing agreement
dated September 24, 2016, the outstanding balance as on June 30, 2017 is payable in 18 equal quarterly installments commencing from
September 30, 2017, The rate of interest for the term loan is fo continved to be 2.65 % per annum, The US Exim however, vide thair letter
dated April 3, 2018, has deferred the repaymant of quarterly installments {inclusive of Interest) due on Deccimbar 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 of USD 27,369,600 and USD 27,179,667, respectively, to April 25, 2018, For development during the year 2013-19 Refer {nota 5)
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Notes to the financial statemants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Conlinued)

312

Particulars

Non-current provisions
Provision for gratuily (Rsfer nota 9)
Provision for leave entitlerent {Refer note 9)

3.13({a) Borrowing

Term loan;

Foreign currency loan from a bank (Refer note 3.11.1 and note &)
Inter-corporate deposits {Interest free, repayable on demand) (Refer note 12)

3.13{b} Other current financiat liabilitles

Gurreni maturities of long-term borrowings {refer note 8)
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings

Interest acciued and dus on borrawings {Refer note 5)
Creditors for capital expenditure {Refer note 12)
Payable {o a fellow subsidiary {Refer note 12)

Others Payables (Refer note 12)

Other current liabllities

Statutory dues

Current provisions
Provision for gratuity {Refer note 9)
Provision for teava entilement (Refer nota 9)

Current tax Liabilities (net}
Provision for incorme tax (net of advance tax) (Refer note 10)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
Warch 31, 2018

47 52
47 63
a4 116
236,494 ..
£9,213 45 888
308,707 45,688
- 87,182
1,568 3,183
4,428 y

248,185 236,501
447 177
1,475 821
286,103 337,364
16 41
16 41
12 9
24 30

36 39
268 267
268 267




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Other income
Interest income from financial assets measured at amortised cost:
Bank deposits . ) 4
Interest on income tax refund : - 27
" Balance written back . 11 __
Insurance claim received - 540
Profit on sale of scrap ' - 16
16 587
Employee benefits expense
* Salaries, bonus and other allowances _ 491 513
Contribution to provident and other funds {Refer note 9b) _ 25 24
Gratuity - 12 11
Leave compensation (4) 48
Staff welfare expenses @ ' @
524 596
Finance costs
Interest on financial Habilities measured at amortised cost .
Fereign currency loans 5419 6,813
Other finance charges _ 371 193
5,790 7,006
Other expenses
Port charges 110 142
Rent expenses (Refer note 12) 412 798
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and equipment ' 49 69
- Buildings @ @
- Others : 25 39
Stamp duty and filing fees @ @
Printing and stationery _ - 2
Legal and professional charges (Refer note 8) _ 211 454
Postage and telephone “ @
Travelling and conveyance 42 161
Directors sitting fees : _ - 1
Rates and taxes 8 40
Insurance 464 ' 480
Loss on sale / Discarding Of Assets - 476
Receivables writien-off 13 -
Expenditure towards corporate social responsibilities 2 2
Security expenses ) : 6o 71
Miscellaneous expenses 111 54
1,512 2,789

@ Amount is belaw the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

;
:
!
i
!
;
i
i
:
i




Samalkot Power Limited .
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

4)

Project Status

The management had planned to set up a gas-based power plant consisting of 3 modules of 754 MW sach at
Samalkot {Andhra Pradesh), with gas being sourced from KG-D8 basin, After making significant progress in the
construction of the said plant, due to severe domestic gas shortage and non-availability of long-term domestic
gas linkage, the Company in the interim stopped further construction of the plant.

Cut of the three modules, one module is planned to be moved to Bangladesh. Reliance Power Limited, the
ultimate holding company, had entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BRPDB) in June 2015 for developing a gas-based project of 3000 Mw capacity In a phased
manner. Pursuant to the above, Reliance Bangladesh LNG and Power Limited {RBI-PL), subsidiary of the parent
company has taken steps to conclude a long-term power purchase agreement (PPA) for supply of 718 MW (net)
power from a combined cycle gas-based power plant to be set up at Meghnaghat near Dhaka in

Bangladesh, The Company has entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} on March 21, 2017 for sale
of one medule of 7564 MW to RBLIPL for a consideration not less than carrying value of such assets. RBLPL has
initialed all the project agreements (Power Purchase Agreement, Implementation Agreement, Land Lease
Agreament and Gas Supply Agreement) with Government of Bangladesh authorities, and has also finalized the
EPC contractor for the project. The project has also received the in principle approvat from Asian Development
Bank (ADB;) for financing of the project. The company shall proceed with the construction of the project
subsequent to achieving financial closure of the project which is expected by November 2019,

Considering the aforesaid developments, management of the Company is confident that RBLPL will be able to
axecute the project and the Company will he ahle to realize the proceeds for transfer of one Module in the near
futtire. The proceeds from the sale of first module to Bangladesh will be sufficient to repay the entire outstanding
US Exim loan.

The aggregate value of assets that would be sold to RBLFL is being carried forward as asset held for sale in the
financial statements.

For balance two modules, the Campany is evaluating various altematives including setting up next phase of the
project in Bangladesh based on the MOU referred above or selling it to other third parties. The Company has
made an impairment assessment for the two modules and based on valuation report by an independent valuer,
the Company has recorded an impairment provision of Rs. 27,840 lakhs. The said impairment assessment
involved significant judgement with regards to negotiation discount to the quoted price, time it would take identify
the customer and the discount rate, as management is still in the process of finalize a customer / alternatives..
The changes in key assumptions may have a material adverse impact on the financial stataments. The
management intends to periodically review the agsessment based on the updated facts. As the amount

of impairment of assets is material to the financial statement, the same has been disclosed under “Exceptional
ltems” in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The assets for balance two modules continue 1o be carried forward as capital work in progress as per the
guidance under Ind AS 105, as the probability of the plant heing sold in next one year is low.

Considering the above facts, including the active discussions with the lenders to revise terms of the agreement
(refer note 5 below) and financial assistance from the parent company, Reliance Power Limited, the Company's
financial statements have been prepared on a going concarn assumption.

Borrowings

in aceordance with terms of financing agreement dated November 24, 2011, the Company raised a term loan
from US Cxim Bank, originally repayable in 23 semi-annual instalments commencing from Oclober 25, 2014 at a
fixed interest rate of 2.65% p.a, However due o reasons explained in Note 4 above, the Company has previously
restructured the loan with the US Exim Bank on 2 oceasions with respect to repayment of principal and defermant
of interest payment (with no change in the rate of interest):

During the year, the Company could not make payment of installments amounting to USD 63,933,820 (including
interest of USD 6,297,621} and consequentially there has beaen an event of default as per the terms of agreement
with LS Exim. The Company and its, spensor Reliance Power Limited received a notice dated April 02, 2019 for
demand of full outstanding balance immediately.

Subsequently on May 07, 2019 on payment of overdue interest, US Exim bank agreed to restructure the loan
based on the following key terms pursuant to new term sheet [Restructured Transaction No. APQ85664XX — India
(Samatkot)]:

W Rutstanding principal amount of USD 346,863,350 to be paid in three equal annual installment starting
i June 30, 2020; and
pletion of following conditions by May 31, 2019

f\




Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

i. A new agreement reflecting the terms.

ii.  Amendment to the TRA ar another agreement to reflect the transactions contemplated.

iii. An agreement, modification or undertaking, reflscting the mandatory prepayment of the Net sale
proceeds of Module 1, 2 and 3 in excess of the outstanding credit in favor of Rajasthan Sun
technigue Ensrgy Private Limited and/or Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited senior lenders

v, Amended Reliance Pawer Limited guarantee and will apply to all payment obligations of the
Company.

v. Indian law opinien, that the agreement set forth has been duly authorized and are valig and
enforceable and all requisite Indian regulatory approvals for this restructuring and payment

. rescheduling have heen obtained

vi. Payment by May 31, 2019 of all outstanding invoices (post April 30, 2019) of Ex-im Bank’s
international and Indian ceunsel the environmental consultant, Lender's Independent engineer and
the lender's insurance advisor pertaining to Samalket project.

The Company has complied with the conditions of {vi} above and is in the process of completing the
documentation with respect to documents mentioned in {i} to {v). The Company and its lawyers are in active
discussion to complete the documentation process and the Company expects that lender wili not be demanding
the loan to be repayable immediately and the restructuring process would be completed soon.

Considering that not all the conditions mentioned above have heen completad by May 31, 2019, the full
outstanding balance has been classified as current in the financial statemenis.

6) Net debt reconciliation

Rupees in lakhs

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance
- Non Current : 140,701 204,642
- Current 97,182 62,261
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of effective rate of interest 1,568 3,580
Effect of foreign exchange fluctuation 15,387 604
Repaid during the year/period (18,344) (33,204)
Closing Balance
- Non Current - 140,701
- Current {Rsfer note 5) 236,494 97,182
Inter corporate deposit
Opening Balance 45,688 4,464
Availed during the year 23,825 42 046
Repaid During the year {300} (822)

Clesing Balance 69,213 45,688
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7}

8)

Rupees in lakhs

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest expenses
Interest accrued but not due on borrowing {Opening) 3,183 3,170
Interest Charge as per Statermnent Profit and Loss { Recoverable
from other partiss 8,498 10,413
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of effective rate of interest {1.,588) {3.580)
Interest paid to Lenders 4117} {68.819)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowing (closing) _ 1,568 3,183
interest accrued and due on borrowing (closing) 4,428 -

Contingent liabilities and Commitmenis

(i)
()

(i)
(a)

Contingent lfabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Disputed inceme tax dues for Assessment Year 2014-15 is Rs. 41 lakhs and for Assessement Year
2015-18 is Rs. 411 lakhs.

Central Electricity Regulatory Cemmission (CERC) vide its order dated 06.04.2015 has directed
Samalkot Power Limited (SMPL) and Spectrum Power Generation Limited (SPGL) to reimburse 80% of
the acquisition price incurred by Power Grid Corporation India Limited (PGCIL) for acquiring Vemagiri
Transmission System Limited (VTSL) in proportion to the LTA granted to them (SMPL and SPGL). It
was further directed that the balance 20% and the expenditure incurred by VTSL from the date of
acquisition till the liquidation of the said company shall be borne by PGCIL.The financial liability for
Samaikot Power Limited (SMPL}) in this matter amounts to a sum total of Rg 1,170 lakhs subject to the
outcome of the Ld, Appeliate Tribunal of Electricity(APTEL)

Both SMPL and SPGL have preferred appeals before the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL)
against the aforesaid order of the CERC dated 06.04.2015, on the ground that PGCIL has not complied
with its obligation of setting up transmission systern and other valid reasons. The matter is pending
hefore the Ld. Appellats Tribunal of Electricity (APTEL).

With respect to Company's liability towards Customs duty on equipment imported for Power Plant, refer note

21,

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account (net of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. Nil {March 31, 2018: Rs. 94 857).

The Company is in discussion with its engineering, procurement and construction contractor for relevant
amendment in the contract in view of the development relating to the First module (1 x 754 MW) as
mentioned in point 4 above.

Payment to the auditors (excluding service tax):

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

For audit® 31 35
For cther services - -
Out of pocket expenses @ -

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

* The above figures are exclusive of goods and service tax and includes payment made to preceeding auditor
amounting to Rs, 4 Lakhs for F.Y. 2017-18
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9)

Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard 19 * Employee bonefits” :
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
{a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs

Provision for compensated absences March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current 24 30
Non-current 47 83

(b} Defined contribution plans

{iy Provident fund
(i Superannuation fund
(i) State defined contribution plans
- Employer's contribution to National Pension Scheme
- Employer’s Contribution to Employees' Pension Schems, 1985

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the regional provident fund
commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the
benefits.
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and lLoss for the year:;

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

Contribution to provident fund and employees’ pension scheme 1985 20 20
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 1 1
Employer's contribution to National Pension Scheme 4 3

(c) Post-employment obligations
Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity according to the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or the
CGompany's schemes whichever is higher. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years or
more are eligible for gratuity. According to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the amount of gratuity payabla

- on retirement/termination is the employees’ last drawn basic salary including deamess allowancs, if any, per
maenth computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by the number of years of service with a ceiling
at Rs. 20 lakhs. According to the Company's Gratuity Scheme, the amount of gratuity payable varies based
on the reasons (retirement, resignation and death} for the termination of employment and the number of
continuous year of service with a prescribed ceiling.

{i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet
date, based on the following assumptions:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Discount Rate (Per annumy 7.10% 7.65%

Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.
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(ii} Balance sheet amounts - Gratuity

April 1, 2017

Current service cost

Interest cost

Total amount recognized in profit and loss account
Remeasurements

gain from change in financial assumptions

gain frem change in financial assumptions
Experience gains

Total remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income
Benefit payments

March 31, 2018

April 1, 2018

Current service cost
Interast cost
Total amount recognized in profit and loss account
Remeasurements
loss from change in financial assumptions
Experience gains
Total remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income
Benefit payments
March 31, 2019

& Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

(iii} The net liability disclosed above relates to unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs
Present value
of obhligations

(2)
(8)
27
17
{2)
61

Rupees in lakhs
Present value
of obligations

61
8
4

12

2
{15)
{13)

(1)
59

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of obligations { unfunded } 50 81
Current portion 12 9
Non-current portion 47 52

(iv) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Change in Impact on defined benefit obligation
asswumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption
March March March March March March
31,2018 31,2018 31,2019 31,2018 31,2019 31, 2018
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% 2.42% -2.79% 2.54% 2.95%
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.50% 2.52% 2.94% -2.42% -2.81%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumptions constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may
be comelated. When caleulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method (present value of the defined banefit obligation calculated with the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period} has been applied as when calculating the defined
benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing
the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

{v) The above defined benefit gratuity plan is unfunded and the Company has not invested in preperty or
securities as at March 31, 2019/ March 31, 2018,

(vi) The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such. an increase in the salary of the-plan.parficipants will increase the plan’s liability,
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10

11)

(vii} Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liability of the plan. The Company's policy is nat to
externally fund these liabilities but instead recognizes the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees

directly from its own resources as and when the employee leaves the Company,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 4.96 years (March 31, 2017: 5.73 years).

Income taxes

{i} Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate

Profit / (loss) before income tax expense
Tax al the Indian tax rate of 26% (2017-18 —~ 27.53%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in
calculating taxable income:

Expenses disallowed for tax purpose

fncome considered as capital receipt

Other items

Income tax expense

(ii} Net tax liabilities/ (Net assets):

Particulars

FPravision / (Advance) for income tax ~ Opening balances
Taxes paid (net of refund)

Current tax payable for the year

Income tax for earlier years

Provision / {Advance) for income tax ~ Closing balances

Assets pledged as security

Particulars Motes
Non-current

Financial assets

First charge

Investments 3.3(a)
Loans 3.3(b)
Other financial assets 3.3(c)

Non-financial assets
First charge

Property, plant and equipment 3.1
Capital work in progress 3.2
Non-current tax assets (nef} 3.4

Total non-current assets pledged as security
Current
Financial assets

Cash and bank balances 3.5(a)
Bank balances other than cash and cagh

equivalents 3.5(b)
Other financial assets 3.5(d)

Non-financial assets
Other current assets 3.6

Asset held for sale 37
ﬁﬁﬁwrent assets pledged as security ~ 7 77
s /

Total a%8efs pledged as security

Year ended
March 31, 2019
(35,455)

(9,218)

9,218

1
1

March 31, 2019
{12}

March 31, 2019

a3
248
83

4,701
160,000
278
165,403

15
234,309

234,330

399,733

Rupees in lakhs
Year ended
March 31, 2018
{10,214)

(2,814)

2,976
(153)

9

Kupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018
28

{49}

9

(12)

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018

93
243
23

4,708
160,568
279
165,912

57

58
13

28
231,600

231,757

397,669
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12) Related party disclosures:

A

Parties where Control exisis:

Ultimate Holding Company
Reliance Power Limited (RPower)

Holding Company
Reliance CleanGen Limited {(RCGL)

Feltow subsidiaries®

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)
Coastal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)
Reliance Power Holding FZC, (RPHF)

Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectiy*:

Gompanies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R infra)
Reliance Communications Limited (RCL)

Individual
Anit D Ambani

*With whom transactions have been done

D. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year

Particulars
Transactions during the year : -
Purchase of materials! services and related costs

R Infra
RCL

Reimbursement of expenses paid by
RPower

ViIPL

R Infra

Reimbursement of expenses paid for
CAPL

Inter-corporate deposits received
RCGL

Inter-corporate deposits repaid
RCGL

2018-2019

412

270

10

23,824

300

Rupees in lakhs

2017-2018

765

69
144

42,048

822
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(i)}

Closing Balance

Equity share capital {excluding premium)
RPower

RCGL

Preference share capital

RCGL

Creditors for capital expenditure
R Inira

Payable to fellow subsidiary
RCL

VIPL

RPower

Other Payahles

Rinfra

Investment

RPHF

March 31, 2019

800

1961

1501

243,185

@
108
339
388

23

Short term borrowings — inter-corporate deposits received

RCGL.

Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company
RPower

Capital commitment

R Infra

88,213

257

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2018

800
1961
1501

236,501

@
108

53¢

473

93
45,688
260

87,403

(iiiy The Ultimate Holding Company has entered into agreement/ arrangement towards outstanding borrowings/

other payables of the Company wherein it has committed/ guaranteed to extend financial supgort to the .
Company in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect of the project being
undertaken, including that for mandatory pre-payments and permitted investments and to mest shortfall in
the forex hedging, based on the future outcome of various uncertainties. (Refer note 5)

(iv) RPower has given financial guarantee to lender of the Company towards outstanding obligation {(Refer

note 3.11.1(k}, 3.13(a), 3.13(b} and 5 for cutstanding amount of borrowing) }

(v} The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz, electricity,

telecommunications in the normal course of business,
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13} Fair value measurements

U]

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial
Instruments that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measurad at amortised cost and for which

fair values are disclosed in the financial staterments.

Financial instruments by category

Financial assets
Non-current invesiments
Government securities

tnvestment
Other non-current financial assets
Security deposit

Balances held with banks as margin money against the bank
guarantge

Current investments
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Other current financial assets
Others

Total financiai assets

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

Financiai liabilities

Foreign curréncy loan from a hank

Current borrowings
Intercorporate deposits

Other current financial liabitities
Creditors for capital expenditure
Payabte to fellow subsidiary
Other Payables

Total financial liabilities

March 31, 2019
Amortised cost

93

248
83

430

March 31, 2019
Amortised cost

242,490

69,213

248,185
447
1,475
561,810

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2018
Amortised cost

a3

243
23

13
4838

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018
Amortised cost

241,066

45,688

238,501
177
a21

524,253
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(i) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

iarch 31, 2019 ' March 31, 2018

Carrying amount Fair value  Carrying sumount Fair value
Financial assets
Investment in govarnment securities @ o) @ @)
Investment 93 93 93 93
Securily deposits 248 248 243 243
Balances held with banks as margin 83 83 23 23
money against the bank guarantee
Total financial assets 424 424 359 - 359
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 242,490 242 490* 241,066 231,157
Total financial liabilities 242,480 242,490 241,086 231,157

& Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

¥ The fair value as of March 31, 2018 is considerad to be equal to carrying amount due to reasons stated in note 5

Notes;

i The fair values of current financial assets and financial liabilities are considerad 1o e the same as their
carrying amounts, mainly due to their short term maturities.

il The fair value for borrowings and retention money was calculated based on cash flows discounted using
a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value
of fixed deposits was calculated based on the interest rate prevailing as on the date of reporting for
same tenure.

ili. The Company’s policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at
the end of the reporting period.,

{iii) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are (&) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undemeath the table.

Rupees in lakhs
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Total

cost for which fair values are disclosed

As at March 31, 2019

Investment in government securities - - @ @
Investment in Equity Shares - - g3 93
Security deposits - - 248 248
Balances held with banks as margin money against the - - 83 83

bank guarantee

Total financial assets - - 424 424
Financial liabilities

Foreigh currency loan from a bank - - 243,828 243,828
Total financial liahilities - - 243,828 243,828
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14)

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised Level1 level 2 Level 3 Total
cost for which fair values are disclosed -

As at March 31, 2018

Investment in government securities - . @ @
Investment - - o3 93
Security deposits - - 243 243
Balances held with banks as margin money against Lhe - - 23 23
bank guarantee

Total financial assets - - 359 359
Financial liabilities

Foreign currency loan from a bank - - 231,167 231,157
Total financial liabilitics - - 231,187 231,157

@ Amount is below the rounding off horm adopted by the Company

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using guoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {for example, traded
bonds, over the counler derivatives) is determined using valualion techniques which maximize the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3

There are no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial risk management

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of
risk which the Company is exposed to and how the Company manages the risk.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, Cradit ratings Diversification of deposits
financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Financial support from the ultimate

forecasts holding company
Currency risk  Recognised financial assets Sensiivity Treasury department moniters
and liabilities not denominated analysis foreign exchange fluctuation on a
i indian Rupee {INR}) pericdical basis for determination of

foreign currency requirements.

The Company's risk management fs caried out by a central treasury department (group treasury) under policies
approved by the board of directors. The board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as
policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of non-derivative
financial instruments and investment of excess liquidity.

A. Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual cbligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions.

For banks and financial institutions, only high rated banks/institutions are accepted,
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Liquidity risk

Management monitors the rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash aquivalents on
the basis of expected cash flows. As the Company does not have any operational cash inflows the Company is
largety dependent now upon the parent company's support. (Refer note 5 above)

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities.

With the continuing financial support from the ultimate holding company, management believes that the Company
would be able 1o meet its financial and other obligations in the foreseeable future.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The tables include both interest
and principal cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of
discounting is not significant. '

Rupees in lakhs

Contractual maturities of Less than 14 Between 1 and Mare than 5 Total
financial liabilities year 5 years years
March 31, 2019

Non-derivatives

Borrowings (Refer note b} 245,985 - - 245,995
Inter-carporate deposits 69,213 - - 69,213
Creditors for capital expenditure 248,185 - - 248,185
Payabie to fellow subsidiary 447 - - 447
Other Payables 1,475 - - 1,475
Total non-derivative liabilities 5,658,315 - - 5,865,315

Rupees in lakhs

Contractual maturities of Less than 1 Between 1 and More than 5 Total
financial liabilities year 5 years years

March 31, 2018

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 105,278 150,613 - 255,891
Infercorporate deposits 45,688 - - 45,688
Creditors for capital expenditure 236,501 - - 236,501
Payable to a fellow subsidiary 177 - - 177
Other Payable 821 - - 821
Total hon-tderivative liabilities 388,465 150,613 .- 539,078

B. Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a} Foreign currency risk and
i) Interest raie risk.

{iy Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the tisk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk arises from recognized fiabilities
denominated in a currency that is not the Company’s functional currency {INR),
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a)y Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's total exposure to foreign currency risk (all in USD} at the end of the reporting period expressed in
INR, are as follows:

. Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 28619 March 31, 2018
Financial liabilities '
Foreign currency borrowing 2459956 245139
Capital creditars for expenditure 166,830 184,146
Total foreign currency liability 441,825 430,285

b} Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss and capital work-in-progress to changes in the exchange rates of foreign currency
denominated financial instruments is as under:

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax / capital work

in progress
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
USD sensitivity
INR / USD - Increase by 6% (Maich 31, 2018 - 8%)* (26,510) {25,817)
INR / USD - Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2018 - 6%)* 26,510 25,817

*Molding all other variables constant

Since the Company has adopted the exemption of capitalizing foreign currency translation differences to fixed
asséts on transition to Ind AS (Refer Note 19). Accordingly the sensitivity for foreign currency exposure also
includes sensitivity on long term foreign currency manetary items attributable to property plant and equipment/
Capital work-in-progress.

{iiy [nterest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rate.

The Company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate
risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of
a change in market interest rales.

a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s barrowing fo interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period ars as

follows;
Rupeses in lakhs
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Fixed rate borrowings 236,484 237,883
Total borrowings 236,494 - 237,883

The fixed rate borrowings mentioned above do not include interest free inter corporate deposits recsived from the
holding company.

b}  Sensitivity of interest

The Company has only fixed rate horrowings and hence its profit or loss is not sensitive to higherflower interest
axpense from borrowings as a resuit of changes in interest rates.

15) Capital management
a) Risk Management

The Company manages its capital structure in & manner to ensure that it will be able fo continue as a going
concern while optimising the return to stakeholders through the appropriate debt and equity balance.

The Company's capital structure is represented by equity (comprising issued capital and securities premium
as detailed in notes 3.8, 3.9 and 3.10 respectively) and debt (borrowings as detailed in note 3,11, 3.13(a)
and 3.13{b)).
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16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

The Company's management raviews the capital structure of the Company on an annual basis. As part of
this review, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital,

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Debt* 242 490 241,066
Equity (162481} (127,046)

Debt / Equity ratio
“External debt including interest accrued thereon

Earnings per share:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018  March 31, 2018

Profit attributable to equity sharsholders (Rupees in lakhs) (A) {35,445) {10,240}
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic eamings per share (B) 25,609 400 25,609,400
Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted eamings per share (C) 25,609,400 25,608,400
Earnings per share - basic (Rupees) (A/B) {138.41) {39.99)
Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees) (A/C) (138.41) (39.99)
Nominal value of an equity share (Rupses) 10 10

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares had an anti-dilutive effect on
earnings per share and hence have not been considered for the purpose of computing dilutive earnings per
share,

Micro and Small Scale Business Entities

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprise Development Act,
2006" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such
vendars under the said Act, There are no overdue principal amounts/ interest payahle amounts for delaysd
payments to such vendors at the balance sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers
during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly there is no interest paid or ouistanding |nierest in this
regard in respect of payments made during the year or broughl forward from previous years.

The area in which the plant is under construction includes land admeasuring 61 acres, owned by R Infra which is
under possession of the Company through Memorandum of Understanding. The Company has obtafned an
affirmation from R Infra that the assets on the Jand is the property of the Company.

Segment reporting

Prasently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power and as such thera is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. The Company does not have any revenus
from external customers and non-current assets outside India.

Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:

In accordance with Para D13AA of Ind AS 101 "First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” and the
aption available in the Companies {Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment) Rules, 2011, vide notification
dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly, during the year ended March
31, 2018 the Company has adjusted the value of Capital Work-in-Progress by Rs. 27,072 lakhs loss/(Gain)
[March 31, 2018: Rs. 1,185 lakhs (Gain)] towards the exchange difference arising on long term forsign currency
monetary liabilities.
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21} The Company had entered into an Erection, Procurement and Construction Contract with Rinfra in the year

22)

2010. As a part of Contract, Rinfra was procuring and supplying certain off sure equipment by importing from out
of India considering that, project has received provisional mega power status certificate from the Ministry of
Power/ Government of India which, inter alia, entails the project to avail the exemptions/ benefits of Mega power
projects, including duty of customs. However, Customs authorities and Customs, Excise and Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal have not considered the exemption of custom duty and the Company has filed an appeal
before the Honourable Supreme Court of India claiming the benefits of Mega project. The Engineering
Procurement and Construction (EPC} contract entered into with R Infra, is inclusive of all taxes and duties znd
hence such custom duty benefit, if grated under the aforesaid schemea will be passed on to R Infra.

Basis developments as detailed in note 4, during the year, the Company has filed an appeal with Honarable
Supreme Court praying for grant of extension for Warehousing of good, to Rinfra, on behalf of the Company
without submission of Bank Guarantee as Rinfra has already furnished adequate bond under section 59 of
Customs Act, 1962. Further, the Company has requested the Court to permit the Company or Rinfra {on behalf of
Company) to sell the goods out of India as per the provisions of Customs Act, 1962

Frevious year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to the current year's comparison,
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